
From: 	 i 	ATF 	i 
i 	 i 

To: 	 `Finvecwiliwa-m-Tril . 	ATF 	
-.. 

i 
: 

Sent: 	 2/5/2011 5:25:27 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: I . _ 	 DP 

l• 	 -) 
I 	 DP 	 i 

Are/Have we sent some kind of guidance to the Field along these lines? 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or 
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMC11. 
To: Hoover, William J. 	ATF 	i i 

: 

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO) ; Gaston, Molly (SMO-) ; Gonzales, Mary (OLA) ; Weinstein, Jason (CRM) ; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thu Feb 03 18:44:26 2011 
Subject: FW: : 	 DP 	 i i 

! 	DP 	! i._. 

I'd recommend something along these lines if agents ask for guidance about how to respond to contacts from Senator's Grassley's 

staff— 

op 
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